Prof. Patrick Weke

From: Francisca Venter [Francisca.Venter@wits.ac.za]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Prof. Patrick Weke

Cc: Diana Sanderson; Gladwin Andrew

Subject: Accreditation Letter: University of Nairobi

Attachments: Nairobi_Accreditation_2011_Accreditation_Letter V3 AG.pdf; Report of the Nairobi AP

2011 - finaleducationboard.pdf

Dear Prof. Patrick Weke,

| have the pleasure in attaching the letter and final report from the Actuarial Socxety of South Africa granting you
level one accreditation with our Society.

You are the first Africa University to apply for and receive accreditation with us. | believe that this is a ground
breaking achievement on both sides.

We are looking forward to a long and productive future working relationship with you and your institution.

Kind regards '

Cisca Ventex

Francisca Venter

Director of Education

Email: cisca@actuarialsociety.co.za

Office: + 27 (0) 11 717 6268 Mobile: +27 (0) 0729547696
Fax2PC: 0865535959 OR + 27 (0) 11 717 6285
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UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI IS ISO CERTIFIED

The University of Nairobi is committed to providing quality services to all its clients. The University will
monitor and review its quality performance from time to time through an effective implementation of the
Quality Management System based on ISO 9001:2008 standard. -

University of Nairobi Website: http://www.uonbi.ac.ke/
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This communication is intended for the addressee only. It is confidential. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately and destroy the original message. You may not copy or disseminate this communication without the permission of the
University. Only authorized signatories are competent to enter into agreements on behalf of the University and recipients are thus
advised that the content of this message may not be legally binding on the University and may contain the personal views and opinions of
the author, which are not necessarily the views and opinions of The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg. All agreements
between the University and outsiders are subject to South African Law unless the University agrees in writing to the contrary.




